
 

Resources & Tools for Vets 

VA Offices, Calculators, How to Request Info,  
Commonly Used Links and Numbers 

VA Offices 

Ventura Services Office 
2901 N. Ventura Road, 3rd Floor 
Oxnard, CA  
Phone: 805-477-5155 
 
VA Regional Office 
Los Angeles, @ Federal Building 
11000 Wilshire Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
Phone: 1-800-827-1000 
 
Regional GI Bill® Claims Processing Office 
Western Region - Muskogee, OK 
P.O. Box 8888 
Muskogee, OK 74402-8888 
1-888-GI Bill 1 (1-888-442-4551) 
muskrpo@vba.va.gov E-mail (3 to 10 working days for a reply) 

 
Commonly Used Resources & Numbers 
 
Please click on this Resources and Tools chart for easy viewing of additional information. 

 
Military Calculators 

• 2024 VA Disability Calculator 

• 2024 Military Pay Calculator 

• 2024 BAH Calculator 

• Military Time Converter 

 

 

  

Veterans Crisis Line 
Call 24x7 (or text 838255) 
Dial 988 then PRESS 1 

https://www.ventura.org/human-services-agency/veteran-services/
http://www.benefits.va.gov/losangeles/
https://www.benefits.va.gov/gibill/regional_processing.asp
mailto:muskrpo@vba.va.gov
https://vcccdventura-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/msheldon_vcccd_edu/EbdnAYRcoGVBk9e_L3yRHtwBcrUy2vheQabb9830NAvotA?e=vsjW14
https://veteran.com/va-disability-calculator/
https://veteran.com/military-pay-calculator/
https://veteran.com/bah-calculator/
https://veteran.com/military-time-converter/


Pay Dates to Know 

• Military Calendar 

• 2024 Military Pay Charts 

• 2023 and 2024 Military Pay Dates 

• GI Bill Payment Dates 

• Federal & Training Holidays 
 

How to obtain/request/access information 

• Direct Deposit Updates   call 1-877-838-2778 

• EBenefits (VA/DOD)             call 1-800-827-1000 

• Get Your DD-214 

• Get Your Joint Services Transcripts 

• GI Bill® - Education Benefits    call  1-888-442-4551 

• Health Benefits Hotline             call  1-877-222-8387 

• Military Discounts 

• Military ID Cards 

• Military One Source - consultations, coaching, and counseling 

• Military Records 

• School Certifying Official Handbook - GI Bill® regulations  

• VA Debt Management Center  

• Get a Veteran ID Card 

• Veteran ID Cards by State 

• Veteran’s Benefits by State 
 

CA Links to Veterans Services 

• CALVet 

• CA American Legion 

• CA Disabled American Veterans 

• CA American Legion 

• CA Council of Vietnam Veterans of America 

• Team AMVETS – Department of California 

• Veteran Collaborative of Ventura County – connects veterans/families to 

benefits/services. 
• VA Homeless Vet Program - connects homeless/at-risk vets with solutions. 

https://veteran.com/military-calendar-holidays-events-observances/
https://veteran.com/2024-military-pay-charts/
https://veteran.com/military-pay-dates/
https://veteran.com/gi-bill-payment-dates/
https://veteran.com/federal-training-holidays/
https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/manage/contact
https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/manage/contact
https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/contact#:~:text=or%20Disability%20Benefits-,1%2D800%2D827%2D1000,-Monday%2DFriday%2C%208
https://veteran.com/how-to-get-dd-214-copy/
https://jst.doded.mil/official.html
http://www.gibill.va.gov/
tel:+18884424551
https://www.va.gov/resources/helpful-va-phone-numbers/
tel:+18772228387
https://veteran.com/military-discounts/
https://veteran.com/military-id-cards/
http://www.militaryonesource.mil/
https://www.archives.gov/veterans
https://www.knowva.ebenefits.va.gov/system/templates/selfservice/va_ssnew/help/customer/locale/en-US/portal/554400000001018/content/554400000149088/School-Certifying-Official-Handbook-On-line
http://www.va.gov/debtman/
https://veteran.com/how-to-get-a-veterans-id-card/
https://veteran.com/veterans-id-on-drivers-license-id-card-by-state/
https://veteran.com/state-veterans-benefits/
https://www.calvet.ca.gov/
https://calegion.org/
http://www.davmembersportal.org/ca/default.aspx
https://calegion.org/
http://www.vvacalsc.com/
https://www.amvetsca.org/
https://www.ventura.org/human-services-agency/veteran-collaborative-ventura-county/
http://va.gov/homeless/

